

Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403



John C. Rooney, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Ron J. Pritzlaff, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works

July 8, 2026

Alder Marlo Harmon
Public Works & Services Committee
Racine, WI

Dear Alder Harmon:

The attached Professional Services Agreement outlines engineering services in the reconstruction of Frederick Street between Hamilton Street and Prospect Street. The project entails reconstructing and widening Frederick Street to create more on-street parking and install a barrier between the residential neighborhood and junk yard on the west side of Frederick Street. Final deliverables for this project will be the production of plans, specifications, and estimates for the work to be bid out in early 2027.

Staff recommends approval of the professional services agreement submitted by Strand Associates Inc. in the not to exceed amount of \$76,000. If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement.

Funding is available in Org Obj 45040 57110.

Sincerely,

Ron J. Pritzlaff
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works